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DOCKET

09-AFC-1
From: To: Alan Solomon Docket Optical System; Teraja Golston DATE JUL 07 2009
Date: 7/8/2009 3:21 PM Re: Watson Cogen Supplement EEEEE—
Subject: (09-AFC-01) clarification RECD JuL 08 2009

>>> <Cindy Kyle-Fischer@URSCorp.com> 7/7/2009 1:18 PM >>>

Alan,

This email pertains to the AFC Supplement for Watson Cogeneration Steam
and Electric Reliability Project (09-AFC-01).

Per the conversation today between Joe Diamond of the CEC and Katie
Carroz of Carroz Consulting LLC (on behalf of URS Corporation), here is the
Socioeconomic information that was discussed and requested:

Indirect economic benefits of construction would include an estimated
109 jobs (see Section 5.10.2.2 of the AFC). These jobs would be
temporary and would last as long as the 26-month site preparation and
construction period. In-migration in order to fill these jobs is

expected to be negligible due to the large available workforce in the
project area and the temporary nature of these jobs. Assuming as a
worst-case scenario that five percent of these jobs are filled by
in-migrating workers who remain in the area after construction has
ended, 17 people (5.5 households) would be new to the area.

The response that is in the AFC Supplement describes the estimation of the
rest of the population increase (total population increase of 26).

If you need any additional information or clarification, please don't
hesitate to contact me.

Thank you,

Cindy Kyle-Fischer, P.E.

URS Corporation 8181

E. Tufts Avenue Denver,

CO 80237 Direct: (303)

796-4634 Cell: (303)

325-6579 Fax: (303)

930-6080

cindy kyle-fischer@urscorp.com

This e-mail and any attachments contain URS Corporation confidential
information that may be proprietary or privileged. If you receive this
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message in error or are not the intended recipient, you should not
retain, distribute, disclose or use any of this information and you should
destroy the e-mail and any attachments or copies.



